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MEMORANDUM   1 
 2 
TO:  The Commission 3 
 4 
FROM: Lisa Stevenson 5 
  Acting General Counsel 6 
 7 
  Charles Kitcher 8 
  Associate General Counsel for Enforcement 9 
 10 
BY:  Theodore Lutz 11 

Acting Assistant General Counsel 12 
     13 

Camilla Jackson Jones 14 
  Attorney 15 
 16 
SUBJECT: MUR 7147 (Make America Number 1)  17 
 Memorandum to Amend Finding to Include Current Treasurer 18 
 19 
 20 

On January 11, 2022, the Commission voted 6-0 to close the file in this matter 21 
and approve appropriate letters without additional findings.1 22 

 23 
While preparing this matter to go on the public record, we discovered that 24 

respondent Rebuilding America Now changed its treasurer from Ryan Call to Chris 25 
Marston subsequent to the underlying conduct, but before the Commission’s vote and the 26 
certification of that vote.2  Thus, we recommend the Commission take the following 27 
actions:  28 

 29 
Rescind the Commission’s certification in MUR 7147 closing the file as to Ryan 30 
Call, in his official capacity as treasurer of Rebuilding America Now;  31 
 32 
Authorize the Office of the Commission Secretary to amend and reissue the 33 
certification in MUR 7147 to list Chris Marston as treasurer of Rebuilding 34 
America Now.  35 

 
1  Certification, MUR 7147 (Jan. 11, 2022). 
2  See Rebuilding America Now, Amended Statement of Organization (June 4, 2019). 
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1. Rescind the Commission’s Certification in MUR 7147 closing the file as to 
Ryan Call, in his official capacity as treasurer of Rebuilding America Now.

2. Amend the Certification of Votes to reflect that Chris Marston as the treasurer 
of Rebuilding America Now.
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